

CURICULLUM VITAE

Name: Oni, Ayodele Olayinka

Address: 16, Bola Oshikoya, Alagbole, Lagos.

Email: myhaymoz@yahoo.com

Mobile: +2349095291937

D.O.B: 8th May 1984

DRILLING ENGINEER

I am a strong, self-starter, result oriented, full of initiative with offshore drilling experience on the 12,000ft water depth Egina deep-water project able to providing drilling operations support from well design to delivery of well to production team. With surface and subsea stack well control certification by IWCF, I am able to supervise drilling & completion operations and keep the well under control.

My operations management, strategic innovation and business development training at the Lagos business School enables me in managing drilling team on the field, handle supply chain & logistics and successfully deliver multibillion dollars drilling and completions projects.

I bring along daily technical reporting, relationship management and negotiation skills while working with other explorations stake holders to deliver drilled and completed wells that meet project objectives.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Well drilling and completion: I am knowledgeable and experienced about well site drilling and completions.
- Project Management: I am able to manage land, swamp or offshore drilling rigs and provide project support to deliver on budget and schedule.
- Equipment Maintenance: Ability to track and ensure preventive and corrective maintenance on the drilling rig equipment to ensure there is no operation downtime.
- Excellent communicator: I am able to communicate both technical and commercial information and business presentation to client in proficient English Language.
- Health & Safety: Ability to supervise and attend to well site health and safety needs and ensure compliance to company's QHSE requirements.
- Logistics & Procurement: I save procurement cost and proactively attend to logistics and procurement needs on the rig.
- Management of Change: I am flexible to changes and innovative to adapt and achieve results.
- Commercial Negotiation: I have experience in leading multi-million dollar contract negotiation with International Oil Companies, Government players and regulators.
- Computer literacy: Proficient use of Microsoft office like word, excel and power-point for presentation and reporting.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Drilling Floorman, Egina deep-water drilling project

Seadrill Mobile Unit Nigeria Limited. [August 2014 – June 2016]

- I was inducted on Seadrill code of business conducts, objectives and visions.
- I am certified by IWCF on surface/subsea well control equipment and procedures such as warning indicators & positive signs of well kick, shutting in and killing the well as determined by the client.
- I carried out client's drilling program on the main well as discussed in pre-job meetings.
- I conducted inspection, first line maintenance and pressure test on drilling and subsea equipment.
- I responded proactively to emergencies such as fire, evacuation, blowout, pit and choke drills.
- I monitored drilling fluid pit returns, measuring and recording mud density and viscosity out of hole from the pit and shaker rooms respectively.
- I participated in task based risk assessment, permit to work, pre-job safety meeting, stop work authority and the observation card systems as essential site safety procedures.

Business Development Coordinator, Oil & Gas Training Services

JC International Limited 56A, Bourdillon road, Ikoyi, Lagos, Nigeria. [April 2014 – July 2014]

- I developed marketing strategy for training services business division in Nigeria and the Gulf of Guinea.
- I impacted company profitability by making a double digit growth year on year revenue by driving new business development results and creatively improving customer services with existing clients.
- I estimated training business unit annual budget proposal to management.
- I led customer satisfaction strategies by continuous product improvement, competitor and market analysis.
- I hired and managed a team of sales engineers at the Lagos and Port-Harcourt company locations to achieve training unit business goals.
- I prepared of pre-qualification and Tenders and ensure submission as and when due with follow up to ensure success
- I developed promotions, advertisement and product presentation strategies at both local and international conferences, trade fairs and exhibitions.
- I was accountable for contract sourcing & commercial management including tender submission, bid approval economics, technical and commercial proposals and resolving post-award contractual issues.

Sales Engineer, Oil & Gas Training Services.

JC International Limited 56A, Bourdillon road, Ikoyi, Lagos [April 2010 – March 2014]

- I developed business knowledge of IWCF/IADC procedures on well control /pressure control training, principles & procedures, equipment, intervention operations as Snubbing, wireline and Coiled tubing; LEEA procedures on lifting operation and lifting equipment training; IRATA procedures on Rope Access training.
- I worked with the team to ensure we meet annual turnover target of over 20 million US dollars' worth of training services from key accounts like Total, Exxon Mobil, SPDC, SNEPCo, Addax, Nigerdock, Seadrill, Pacific drilling, Transocean, Baker Hughes, Halliburton, Schlumberger, Saipem, Marine Platforms, Niger Delta Amnesty Program etc.
- I developed both conventional and digital marketing and sales of training services to potential individual and corporate customers.
- I analyzed business performance acquire information to benchmark competitors for improved revenue and management decisions.

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- Lagos Business School [July, 2016]
Driving Strategic Innovation and Business Development.
- International Well Control Forum IWCF [October 2015 - 2020] CR-259717
Combined Surface & Subsea Rotary Drilling Well Control Level 2
- Falck Prime Atlantic, Remo Ogun State (2014 – 2018) OPITO Certified)
Tropical Basic Offshore Safety Induction and Emergency Training (T-BOSIET)
- 35 Hour Project Management Training – Project 165 [January, 2014]
Project Management Professional Education
- International SOS, Ikoyi, Lagos
Medical Certificate of fitness for offshore Work (2016 – 2018)
- Marine Training and Certification Centre Panama, Rep de Panama
Security Awareness Training for seafarers
- Total Upstream Lifting Management System
Lifting Management System – Lifting Equipment Inspection
- Helideck Team Member Training (OPITO Certified)
Falck Prime Atlantic, Remo Ogun State Nigeria
- Carl Stahl Evita, Rotherham, United Kingdom [November 2013]
Lifting Equipment Examination accredited by LEEA
- Height & Rescue Training, New Road, Sheerness Kent, United Kingdom
Confined Space Entry & Rescue [November 2013]
- American Heart Association [December 2013]
Basic First Aid/AED/CPR
- Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomosho, Oyo state [2002 –2007]
Bachelor of Technology (B. Tech Hons.) in Chemical Engineering
- National Youth Service Corps NYSC March [26th March, 2008 – 25th March 2009]
Certificate of National Service KW/LUT/08/431099 Cert No: 001269939.